
... . 
~lTED NATIONS NATIONS UNIES UNRESCTICTED 

CONOMI·C CONSEIL · F/ AC.6/SR.2~ 
26 July 19lf. 

ECONOMIQUE AND 
OCIAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL . ORIGINAL:ENGLISH 

. Dual Distribution for Council Ma0bors 
. . 

--------------·----------------------
ECONOMIC COMMITTEE 

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE · TWENTYTHIRD MEETING 

Held at the Palais des Nations, Geneva, . 
Monday, 26 July.l9lf.8 at 10 a.c. 

Pr9sent: 

Chairnan: Mr. SANTA CRUZ (Chile) 

Australia Mr. PLIMSOLL 

Brazil Mr. MUNIZ 

Byolorussian Soviet 
.. ,Socialist Republic Mr. SMOLYAR 

Canaja Mr. WILGRESS 

Chile Mr • .VALENZUELA 

China Mr. 'HSIAO· 

Dencark Mr. IVZRSEN 

Franco .. Mr. LAMARLE 

Lebanon Mr. MIKAOUI 

Netherlands Mr. RIEMENS 
/ 

New Zealand Miss HAMPTON 

Poland Mr.· RUDZINSKI 

Turkey Mr. SARPER 

Union ·of Soviet 
Socialist Repuplics Mr. MOROZOV 

United Kingdom Mr. PHILLIPS 

United States ·of America Mr. STINEBOWER 

Venezuela Mr. d 1ASCOLI 

N.B. Will delegates who wish to have corrections made to the 
~~YsfEcord please submit such corrections in writing 

R E c E ~cretariat, Room c-436, within 24 hours of distri-
bution of the Summary Record. . · 

AUG 10 194B , 

UNITED NATIONS 

ARCHIVES 2 o P. 

. ' 



l . 

F./ AC .6/SR. 23 
page 2 

Internoti.one.l Civil Aviation 
Organization 

World Health Orgnizatiori 

§ocrctariat: 

Mr. LUKAC 

Mr. MARLIN 

Mr. HOWELL 

Director, Division of 
Transport and Con ·.unicatiou 

Director, Division of .. 
Econmic Stability ·and · 
Development 

Mr. DUMONTET Secretary of the Committee 



I 

El AC .6/SR. 23 
· page 3 bq 

CONTINUATION OF DISCUSSION ON REPORT 6F THE SECOND SESSION· OF 
THE TR~NSPORT AND COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION (documents F/789, 
-789/Add.l, F/AC.6/29/Rev~l, F/AC.6/31 and F/AC.6/32)· ) . · . · .. . . 

Be@olutipn · 5 - Inland TreQ@ort in Latin Aljlefiga. 

. ' 

· The CHAIRMAN ~ointed out that the delegations of the 
I • •, 

United Kingdom and of the United st·ates of. America had 

submitted amendments to the United Kingdom draft resolution 

(document · F/AC)'~Q/29). 
. . 

Those amendments ·.would be rouncl 1D 

documents F/liC .• 6/ 29iRev. i arid F/ AC. 6/3 2 respGcti vel;v. 
. . 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union .of Soviet Socialist Republics) 
. I • 

pointed out that the discussion ht~ shown once again, as his .. . 
delegation had already observed during the general debate on 

. . . . . ' 
the Report of ttie ·Transport and ·Communica.tions Commission, 

that the questi~n of sea . freight rates' was . ~n extremely 
. . 

important one ·ror all Members of ·the United Nations and 

particularly for the under-developed countries. The economic 
. . 

systems of such oountr'ies were suf:fering from the high 
. 

freight rates charged by .transport companies which held a 

monopoly of sea trnnsport and were ge~ting rich at their 

expense~ In the speeches in committee, two tendoncies , hed 

been seen: 
. . 

The ·speeches of the representatives of the South American 
. / 

countries hod shown that they were relyin~ on the a~sistance 

which the United Nations might give in their def.ence ag~inst 

the all- powerful capitalist monop.olies which were getting rich 

at·_ their eXpense. 

Other speakers had taken up the defence of those 
..> . . 

monopolies and tried ~P preserve their privileges. They 

div0rted tho Committee's attention froo the real question, 

viz~ sea fi·eight rat~s· , and · endeavoUred · to induce it to 

examine only -the ·probleti of inland transport. At the same 

•. 

, . 



r,. 1 ·" 6/': SR ?'l J."".l/ . .ij.v • . ~ - • '-J 

pago 4· 

tir.!G ~', thqy tried t ,o . reduce tho :tnportanqe of the role the 

Unl tod. Nations should' vlay in the soltit.ion of tho sea ·fre:ight_ 
) .. 

rates probleu. 

The· letter tondo;ne:r waS! to be scan in the pr6pos4 

submitted by the United Kingdom representative (DocumGnt 

E/ AG.6/29) sub-,p!lragr_8.ph (b) of which proposed. to bring the 

problem bp:t;'ore, lMCOt wlrlch was all pow•;;rful in the matter by 

vi:I'tUO: of tho coptrp~ it .0X0rcis0d over :oarchant Shipping. 

The ' raprcs.;;ntritivqs of the Latin l&D-erica.n COtL1'ltr;ies ·were 

right in saying thct· 'the Organiz-ati~n in question, by its 

very structul'e, was not designed to pro't;oct 'their interests. 

The U~litod l{ingd:qP, proposa;t, ;hq,W:~vor, ertt;rusted thQ leading 

role 1mtto an appr6pri4to United Nations oocly • such n·s the 

Tr~.riS'~pr~ and Col!ltlunications Comoission,' b~t to IMCO in which 

the United States of Al'!lerica and the-United Kingdom hold a 

predorr4nant posi t1.0n. 

lihe ~D~lo:~~~;~n of/ ~.ll9 USSR was unablt! . to support the 

torDs of· s.iub-paragr~ph ::C'b) o'£ the United ~Kingdom. proposal; 

it suppQrted tho desirG expressed by the representatives of 

thG Latin Ar.lerican countries that the question of soa freight 

r.atos; w~iGh was so mpqrtant for those coun~ries, should b~ 

oxarJinnq by t~b Transport and. Commu1119 :tt#i\)tl$ Co.tam1ss1on, 

· .. The CHAIRMAN, roply":ini to a questit:)n; by Mr. WlLLGR!i:S'£; . . . . . .....- ' . ' . ~ 

(Cana_qa), said that although tho Committee was . discussing 

paragr~ph_s (a} and (b) of tha UIU.tad Kingdom d.raf't resolution 

joint1y1 a sopa;r.at~ vote would be taken on oach of those . 

p.aragr:r;!ph$~ o He folt that n:l,~qbors would ~g:ree that it l!i!tS 

uru'lcccissa:ry to make tho·_.,}lhartge suggested :tn p~ragraph l ot . 

tho Uirltcad. Kingdom a.mendncnt (docum~nt F/AC.6/29/Rov.l) ~9 

the ('}ffe,ct ~hat in ttl€ second linG of the third paragraph of 

tho t.'nited Kingdom draft resolution· (docu.r.tent E/N:. .6/29) tho 



'' 

... 

~ - . .. 

• 

\ 

word "Secretariat" should be substituted for tho words 

''~xecutive Secreta:ry11 since the ~cutiye Secretery is a 

member of the ,Secretary-General's staff. 

Mr. D~10NTET (Secretary of Co~itteo) having read 
-

paragraph (a) of the United Kingdom aoen4oent (docundnt 
• ' f 

E/AC.6/29/Rov.l), the CHAIRMAN put. it .to the voto. 

: !hg Cgml,;ttQR unaninously adopted pmrae:x:aph !a) o( 
. . 

the United l1ngd9m agcnded draft resolution. · 

.The CHAIRMAN drew attention to the Chilean ~1on~~ont 

(do.cumont F/ AC .6/3l) and to the United Stat..:;s ru.lon-~Jl •;nt 

r 

• • I • I 

(siocument FIA.C.6/32) to paragraph(b) of tho UnitGd Kingdon - .. 
draft resolution. ·. . . : 

Mr. STINEBOWER (Unftcd States o.f Anc.rica)" said, that 
I . > 

there WaS a typographical error in th0 first lino Of tllO 

United States aoendnent, and suggested that the word 
, ' 

"Requests" should be substituted for the words 11to · roquo-st 11 • - . . 
. Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) withdrew the· Chilean an~nd~nt 

(document FIAC.6/31) to · the ·United Kingdoc draft resolution, 
. . . . . . . 

and said he would vot·o for tho United States aoen~eJ1t 

·· (document E/AC.6/32) as it was ·substantially the saoc as that ' 
. I 

submitted by his delegation..-
, I 

Roferring to tho Interru1ti~nal Maritiil~ Consultativo 

Organization, he said that tho Chilean Gov(irnnent ood nc:vor 
\ 
considered that organizat"ion as being JlOnopo11stic •. . It is a 

ineober of IMCO and s~pathetic wfth i~a objectives. The 
. . 

.venezuelan delegation·, however, felt for tocb.I)ical rousons 
~ . . . . 

the q~estion of freight rates sho~d _not be rofe'rred to that 
, . . 

Organization for consideration. 

Mr. "d'llBCOLI (Venezuela) suppor~cd .the- U~i:ted S~ates '! 

J aJ!lcndnent ~s he ~on.sidorGd that all probleDs atfoctin:g · sua 

transport should be discussed by ' thc Transport and 
I " 

. ' 
... 



k'l ~c 6ISR 2· ·3 J.;;r .!:1; • .1 .I <11 < .. 
P?'>gc 6 

Con":lun~ca.tions Coonission in a poai ti vo l:ltn'..nc;r. · · The 

Venezuelan delegation, li.ko the Chilean <lclog.f.l.tion, wns 

opposed to tb.c mention of the Intbrnationcl Mar1 ti::1c Consul

tative Organiz~tion in tho drP.ft r csolution. Highly·-

. dovolopod and undor-doValopcd countries wore not equally 

representod on that o1•ganization jand., therefore, for 

technical roa.sons, 1 t should not ;be entrusted with tho study 

of such a problon as that of freight rates. 

M:r. WILLGRESS (Canada) wclco=Jod the United 'states 

ancndhont as a groat itlprovomont ov-or px·cvicus propo·sals. 

Latin Ar:wrican States wished tho Coonunications and Transport 

Commission to have the nain rospo~sibility for studying tho· 

problon of freight rates, in order that tho Econouic 

Connission tor Latin Aocrica night bo assisted in tho 

consideration of those probloos.. The Canad:tan dologation, 
• 

howcv;:;r, did not think it proper ~rocoduro to ignore an 

agency which had boon given speci:e.l responsibilities in that 

field.. He S\lggost~c:, t11oroforo; lthet the words "in ccnsulta-

tion w'i·th the Intorn~tional Maritino Consultative Orgnnizationtr 

should ·be· insort~d in the United Statvs auDnfu1ont aftor· the 

words '•Transport and Con .. TJunications Cor:.11;1ission11 • 

Hr .. RIEME!fS {Ncthu!"lands) supportc.d the ancndrtont 

su.gg,. stod by tl'l¢ representative o'£ Canada~ as ho con$idorod 

t :':lo.t tho tra:nsp(.n:•t and Conr.1un1cations Comission c>;nd tho 

Intcr~ .... tionti.J. }';!iritimo Consultative Orgtird.zsti.on should 

jointly- w:tk~; a s " .~;r of the problq1:1s of uari ti:'lo s.hi:P.Ange 

Mr. STINr;BOWER (:O;t:L;od States or :ttr4erica,) was willing, 

in oz\.dor to assist the · c~~... ~ ::""·!,iJ in ~·oaching a.greo:r.tont t to 
accept t ho C.anadien aLl( ~-:: , p~ovided that the purpose of 

th?t ar.wno.ttc.nt was .t O. riako i "t ·cl.o+ti thai:; tho task i n 



· E/ AC .6/SR.23 
pago ~7 · 

. . 
question was prinarily to be <mtrusted to tho Transport .. an4 

Cooounications COimission, · whi_ch wo~d, in .turn, _consult tho 

Intornat~onal Maritino Consultative Organization. 

~· MUNIZ (Brazil) supported the . United States anendr.1ont; 
I . 

s~nco it reconciled all . the points of· .vi.JW which had be<?n 

oxprossod. Although his country was a Dctlbor of tho Inter- · 

national Maritinc Consultative Organization, he felt that 

no reference to that organization __ Juld be ma4o in tho _ 

· __ resolution, as tho question of' freight rates was one" which, 

for _techriical reasons, sho~d·not bo referred to that Organi

zation tor conSideration. 

Mr. d!ASCOLI (Venezuela) agreed with -tho·. reoarks of tho · 
. ~ 

representative of Brazil • . His delogatiori could no~ support 

the Canadian · arwndnent suggesting t-hat . the Intcrna.tional · 

Maritime Consultative Organization ·should be mentioned in tho 

draft resolution. . .. . 

Mr. STINEBOWER (Uriitod States of Arloric!l) felt that, 

in view of tho opinions expressed, it would be preferable to 

put tho Canadian anendnont ·_tQthc vote SOJ?a~atciy. 
I 

.Mr. PHILLIPS (United ·Kingdon) agreed · with the a.Dendoont 
. . 

proposed by tho Canadian delegation, Ho could accept tho 

Ubitcd States acendoont with the Canadian rider as all . . . . 
points of viaw.which had been expressed in the Cocnittee 

would thus. b~ covered~ Tho United Kingdon delegation would 

vote for the Canadian anendoont , to the Uriited States proposal, 

and would withdraw its own ~esolution in fayour of the United 
·. 

Statos .proposal if tho Canadian aoondcont to it wore adopted. 
. . . . 

Mr. :VALENZUELA. (Chilo) coUld not·, support thc ·Canadian 
. I 

me.ndoent, and proposed _ ~bht- - it -be · dolo ted. His ·dele-ga_t_~~n 

would accept the United StatQs drQft resolution_without the 

Canadian ancmduont. . 



E/ AC .6/SR. 23 
page 8 

Mr, MOROZOV (Union of Sovio·t Soqiallst ftcpublics) 

consid0r,ed that the ariondrwnt proposed ?Y. the rcpresrintnti v.o 
~ .. . '. 

of canada '?El+:;.o'u'tita4.' to a re--·:i.11t';r.pcltiotion b.f the uru. ted Ki.ngdpn' s 
.. ':· . .'····.,! • .. ·'• 

first proposal, to which a large nubbor df tho J.1or.tbors of tho 

Comr1ittoc had 'O.qclaro<i thoir O.pposition. He drew thq 

Comittee's attention to tho fa.c;t tht1.t an into:rgov,~r:P.ilonte.J 

. organization could f1~':l~ . bo p(?i).sul~¢d:i until !L."l agroooont h,nd 

boen signed between 't;J;lo United N!ltions and tho org8.nization ,_:, ··-:, : ·~= .. ·~- ··: .·. _:..! ::. ·. ··.· ~ .. ' . ' .·· . . 
... · .. : ; ~ 

c.oncorncd. Ho thoroforo opposed! the Cano.dinn cir.tcndtiopt since 

it was .noi~hor.~· ~¢copta·bl~ in sub,stanco n.or in confort}ity \.Jith 
' .. . ... •. ·. - ~ . . ... ... . · .. :. . . 

established prq_c~dure. 

: Mr. d' ASCO:LI (jv s~e ~*~~~)- pqlntp~l out that at the · 
, . .. ~- - ~~; >·~· ~i~-. ·:·:-: 

ooating of tho Econonic Cotilissfon tor Latin Anoric ~ held 

r ecently ·in Se.nt iago . do Cniio, it . hac-1 boon unonlrJou~ly 

decided that that CotllJ.ission should ~sk tho Tr~nsport and 

Cont1unica tions 'cot~:il ssion to assist 1 t ~n tho prop~rat:lon 
of a study of freight rat.)$; no other organization had been 

ocntionod . Tho countries r:f6st affo~t.od by th~ · quos t;ion: of 

frqight rates worp strongly oppo~9Ct to a~r uent ion of tho 

International Maritir:i.:: Corisliitativo Orgard.zation iri tho 

resolution~ 

Mr .. PHILLIPS . (UztLtod I{irigdoo) said that tho decision 

-roached ot thc:r S~ti:t;t.~gq do Chilo Con!or.oncc hed beon 
· ... ~·· . ·: ,. . ;;. ' ~··' .. :: ·, .·. .. ' . 

i~luenced by the fact that thoro; hod tb.on boon inndcquato 

i tJ._fornation .avnll~bi'o o~ the lntprnntional Mar .iti.ne Cons.l.llta-.. - .. . ',!-'..:-·-..... ·~: :· ' . .. _ ' ' ...• ' '"• 

tive Organization in: this connecffori. He could not accppt 

t ho· point of i~~;,t 9,· .~.Pt'9.f.>$qQ.: by t:qc;; Q:SS{t, r()J?I'Csqnt~ ti vct. 
. ' ' .. 

Tho CHAiffi.l.J:.N then put to th,~ vote the Canadian propc~_al 

that tho words "in consulta't ion vJith the .. Inter national 
·~ . :. ":' I . . • .. . 

. . .. 
Maritioc Consultatiye Orga@.zation11 should be i nsor-tod in 



.• 

.. 

·m.: .. ~ .6.1SR.23 . · 
.pago 9 · 

the United States draft aoendoent. 
-· . . 

~qg_~~posal was rojectod b~~9~Q~_to 7 with 2 

abstontiC?l!§.. 

~~. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Soc~ulist Republics) 
' ·,.. . 

thought that the . proposal of ~he: United States of Aoorica 

did. not . differ _froc those subci"Cted by tho · South it.Ocrican ..... 

countries except in' so far as, in voilod . ~or.cs, it again . .. 
showed a tendency to give the sea freight rates question 

. . 
~ess attention than tho Latin l~crican countries wdshed 

i~ to be given as it nentioned -additicna~ problccs. , He 

would therefore abstain whon the \"ote was tak-on. 

Mr ~ STINEBOVIER (Un1 ted States of · Aocrica) oxphasisad 
. / 

. 1 -

the fact that, with tho oxccpt:ton of :a snall drafting 

aoo~doent, wh~roby problcns of caritioc sh~pping ~ro 

oontioned rather than ' all transport problons; the 

united States proposal was in effect a quotation fron tho 

request ·addr_ossoc1-. by tho Econor~ic CoDiJ.j.ssj.on for Latin 

Aoorica to tho Economic and Social Council·. Tho Un1 tod . . 
States Govorment had always b8en wi:!.~:!.ng, . in in~e.r- . · 

' 

lU:lorican conferences,. to discuss fz-oiGht :.:•ates and any· 

other n.'!';:o;•tioc nattors with tho Latin l~·erican co':llltr!os. 

After a brief discussion in ... ,hie~ ·!tl'o PH!LLIPS 

(United. Kingdon),_ Mr. STINEBOwmR {United Stute~ of Aoorica) 
. - . I • . 

and the CHlliRMAN took part, tho Ll7;~o:::;· . .. :~ to the. vote 

tho proposal of tho United" States dologt1t:.on. that . tho . 

WOrdS Hto rcqUOSt"in the firSt linO Of that dolcgationfs 
' ' 

·draft resolution be r'oplacod by tho word 1'·Roq,uosts". 

Ih9_Q.Q~\t.'I;.Q.q_ -adop!Q.q ;..~h~ .. P.r..2P.~S,9:_\.Jt~ .7.. rV.~~o_s __ ~ 
I 



·. J 

The CHA.mMAN then put to the vote resolution. ~ as 

amended • . 

.Tit~- Cgmm!,tt~e adQp~ed th&...rMQ.J,.._'f.btiQ..Il.J:;JY-lQ...Y.Q~ 

~~ 7 ap~t§ntions. 

~ e ~J'J.YllQ.t\..lkL.,_Jl. 

The CHAIR1"L4.N pointed out that resolutions 6 and 7 had . 

already been dealt with and called on the Committee to 

consider resolution 8 - co~ordination of Activities in the 

F'J.elds of Shipping, ~via'tiqp and lf.elecommunications 'With 

regard -to safety of life. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said 

that resolqt~op, 8 recommended that the Report of the 

Pre para tory Commitrt,):;,. of Experts be transmi tte~ to each 

of the organ:tzrtions represented on the Committee which 

had consj.dered. .the co-ordin{ition of a.ctiYities in the fields 

of shipping, a viation and t elecol'D.l1lunications wi.th regard to 

saf'et;y of iife~ as an, initial l)asis.for eo-operation among 

them. In the second operative paragraph, it referred to 

the submis~ionj of a report on the action take·n by the 
. . . . I . 

Safety o.f Life: at Sea Conference, and. any activities 

undertaken by the spec·ializ~d agencie$ in the light of the 

R~port of the Preparatory Committee of Experts .. 

He felt that the Econo+nic and. 8oc1.al CounciJ. could 

not adoPt., recommendat~ons of that ·kincl as to d·o so '\<!Ould 

be tantamount to approving · the .report of the Preparatory 

Corrilllittee of Experts. 

· f1:t•$ S'riNEBOWER · (Unit~~d States of Amer:f,c~) supported 

resolution 8, and suggested. that the following wo:rds should 

replace the 1.40l'ds 11 the above subjectn in the ·third line 

of paraGraph (1): ... 



E/AC,6/SR.23 ' 
Pnee U. 

"the subject of co-ordinat.ion of activities ~ in the 
.·• . 

fields of shipping·, aviation and telecommunications 

with regard to safety of life". 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 

t.lt .tl'lat the CoDnittee could not adopt a reaolution 

Cbae~ a report which had not beea •ubl!tte! to ~ 
I . 

Committee ror· consideration. 

· Mr. LAMAR_LE (France) agreed •Wi th this comment and 
f ' 

asked if the Secreta~iat could explain the situation. 
• f 

Mr~ LUKAC (Secretariat) pointed out that the Economic 

arid Social Council had decided to convene a meeting of 

experts, but in view of the ·fact that the U~ited Kingdom . . . ' , . . 
' Gov:ernment had already convened a Conference pn Safety of 

Life at Sea, it was suaiested that the United Kingdom 

~vernment should convene the ,Preparatory ·committee or 
. I 

Experts. That proposal had bee~ accepted and the 

Committee had met in .London in January. The report of that 
. I 

Committee was then su'bn!itted ' to the· .Marit_inle Conference, 

. convened by the Economic · and Social Council · and . met in 
. . 

February ·i948; and the comments 6f that Conference on the 
,; 

Report -of, the ·Preparatory Committee ·wer~ submitted to the 

.Conference on Satety ,of Life at Sea in Lonaon. ·The 
. . 

·Transport. and Communications Commission took· no'te of -the · , 
I 

Report· and of the various ·observations of the Maritime 
. . I 

Conference, and the draft resolution befqre the Economic . 
• • .• 1 • • 

Committee _was the result of that action. 

·vote. 

f'he Qommittee ynanimoY§J..Lf19..QJ>Ji.~Cl..:t.be Untted States 

~mendment po resolution a. 
The CHAIRMAN then put resolution 8 as amended to. the 

The Qommittee adopted r~olution 8 as amended bY 13 yotea 
I 

to 2 wtth 1 abstention • . 
, 

I 

I 



E/AC.6/SRa23 
Pnge 12,. 

!'esolu.t1,.on_2.._ 
; .1 

Hr. STINEBOWER (United Sta..tes of Arnerica')) referring to 
.· :·~.:A~/-:~.-; .. 

,resolution- 9 - Provisio!lal T.rsuteeship Questioru1aira - said 

that, if he had U..."lderstood the President of the Economic a!ld 

Social Coll!lcll r:i,ghtly, the l_~tte:r _had suggested at a 

plena.ry ,meeting that all inattGrs relating to the Trustecsh~.p 

Questio~~'1aire: would be ~:.l,. ~·~ifs~e:g together, ·alttough that 

item would not be rega:t:qed as. a separate, iter.; of the Ag011d'n,. 

1-f.r .. , :LANARLE (lfr.~lq~j had no ob,jection j:o the substance 

of the United States pro:P_o~.¥• If the r:eso~1Jtion were put 

·to the vote, however, the Fre~cP.i dele.gation would have sooa 

fu:t'ther · :r~ om.a::.:ks to me;:k;e at a liit'ei~ da.te c()nc_qrning the 
':J ~\~~} .. : ': .. ' 

The CHA IRX.tAN said thaf once the Committe~ had taken 

a decision on the mat.ter ne ~1ould spe~k to the President of 

tlie Ecohomic and Social CoU.ncit \.rho wou;I.d be in touch :with . . - '- -- -- ·. ·· -.. - . ... -._ .. -- . 

the ~~:a:r:lous Chairrae~ , oi'5 Con:uJi:t~e .. ~$, and wo1ild inform rie.m'bars 

a-t a :p1en4!'Y sess_;t\?.L'i: ~~; to th~ ;:result s .qt~ .h~s action • 
. __ .. : .. _ ··<T~=-_: - . - -

Hr .• HOROZOV {Union of BoM~~:c Sociali st Republics) wond.?red. 

'\vhethe:r." i t woW.d not. b~ b.etter to defer cl')nside:ration of t he 

question.· i n or<l~~ to enable ~1,1~- Chairmru1 to~ carry out the 

!:.l.eces sar)~ consttita.t:triri:~ wf :th the Pres:l;d'eilt and other offi<iel'fl! . • .. · .. :. _ . .. . . :;,_, _- -: .· -_ · . 

of' 'the c6u~1cil, a r1,d ~~B. ·g_~ v <; a .¢;t;~.a~ ;~etf;' :1J~lt.;:ion of the 

proced~e to be iO.iiBi./~4 . 

The CHATIUiAN suggest ed that the P.,:t:()p!)s~~ of the USSR 

repres~,11;tative should 4?-~· udoP,::tf#l. and tha~ consi.deratiorl of 
. . . ,-~L:~ •1 ~,:.:- . 

r eso.luti'on 9 should be: deferred unt~~ 9 6nstil. t ations had t~ken 

plac e · \1:t t h th~ RJ?~~~def.tf :.of the Eco.t');prJ:l;q :a,r\d. Social Counc;tT 

and ·t he ·;chairm~n Of the' ··taT ..:.l) t:~ Co!ilm.ii.!tiias ~ . . . . . ~- •' ~ . ~ . 



' 

r . 

R·esolytion l.Q. 

E/AC.6/SR.23 
Po.gc 13. 

The CIIAirul.LAN ceJ.~ed upon. the Cotlllli ttee nex~ to consider 
.. "' 

reso~ution 10 •. - Passports and Frontier Fornalities. 

Ml". 1JJ1A.L'UE. (France) deqlared that he .would vote 1n 
. . . 

I 

· !tis vote w~uld . be 'no emptY favour o~ the draft rer.olution. 

,gest_u,re, since Fran~e had l~d .the way in_. the conclusion ot 

agreements with a' l~rge ··nUI1lber of European st~tes for the 
. . . . 1 

~bolition of ~isa and frontie~ torna~ittes.. France had 

~i~hed to ~iv~ an earnest of her de'sii-e .to s:tuplify. travel 
i . • • 

. for · th'e l;lationals of · co~tr_ies wt'th .wh'lch France. carried on 

an active trade, 
. . . I ' 

• I 

, . 
· ·· ¥.r, SMor.~. (By~1or,,scin..."l Soviet So~iali~t R~pub;Lic) 

-; .. . 

propcs~d that Resolution No. 10 be.,. set aside as it d~alt · with , . . 

. . ·' ' 
a s-ubject outside, the Council.t ~ field of competence. He 

I 

s~res~ed . that i~ was for each Government to act ·in the 

matter as it thought fit. · ., 

Mr. LAMARLE (France) , pointed: _o~t that the French 
' . 

delegation . could ~ndol~se the strttauent of · the representative 
. . ' , ·, 

qf the Byeloruss:J.an' SSR,. but · it sa~ no · cont~~.d:fct:l?n ·between 

its position on - the~ question of principle and the support it 
·\ \ ·.' . . . . . . . . . 

was giving to the draft _reso~uti~, as the latter tully 
~ ' 

l"esel ... Ved. 3t~tP ~OVCl"e1.~ut:" t:':~l!" - COn~d.t'lerat"i.ons Of. national 

.S8C'IU'ity,. 
' . . ' 

' . 
·Mr • . MOROZOV (Uidon· of Soviet Socia;l.ist Republics) tho~ht. , 

that ~solution No. ~0 shOuld be set a~ide as :the question of 
' , . I . . 

passports and frontlel' . f'or1119.ltties~ was 6lntirely a matter far . . . . ,_ I . 

individual Governoents • . 
. ' 

'In caki ng recommendations on that . . .. ' 

1
, • subj~ct, _ ·th~ Transport -,and Colilmunications ~mmission. had 

' . . 
,. ·exceeded its tams .. of refeirence't . . . . . ·. ., I. . 

. . 
.Speaking as the only member _present who had attended the 

, . - .. 
last me~ting or t~ - Transpo~t _and Comounications Coi:mlission, . 

• . I 

t • i,·, 
Mr. VALENZUELA (Chile) recalled that the USSR :repre.sentative 

' 



'"'/AC t'''::.R "3' !!.. '•0 v. ··-
Pn.ge 1 .. ·. 

had. raised the problem or national ·sovereignty· at that 

rncetj_ng. There had been a general debate in wh~ch all 

delegatior1s had taken par~, rund in which the French 

representative had given an ideologi¢al and historic.al 
' .. ·: .. ' 

survey o£· the subject. Wh1l$ b.greelng that it was difficult 

for an international body tO: <Jelioit nat!or..al sovereigntit: 

and tb.at each ·country: must take its own appropriate meastU•esf 
. . .t . 'l --:. .- - ~ 

t.P.e Cori1Yl11ssiop:. had also _a~~~~f, however, that the Ul'ltited 
' -,_ ' ' 

Na:~ign.s' had a r:igh~ to cons:Jld~r this que13tion. 
' .. .. . ' . . ,'. ' ' ·. " . ~. '.' ' i ·. .. 

: ,. 

Mr~ MIKAOUI (Lebanon), who had attended· the Meeting of 

Ex:per:ts ·to s·t\i·~ -~ the FV~~~t_ift~J of pas~·:po;-~s and f'rontiex 

f"ormalitias, thought th~t ~~'~lution No. 10 in no way af'facted 
. L~/·.r .·· 

considerations or national f(~~urity~ si.nce it conc.et;ned ,the 
. ~ .Vf_: _~- t-c:~-\ · · 

negotiation ot agreemf;)nts, fr1f·;1r ,it \<Tere a question of 

agreements, .tl'l.ere couid be no ipf·ring~neht of sovereignty. 
. i -~ . ) 

He therefore supporte;d, the Vif:IWS eXpressed by the 

representatives of Fr.~ce ~; Chile and wai1ld vote for the 

adoptioii ot R~sol1ition: ·No .. ~~ ~ 
• • • • -~ . ~-j 

Yd:-.o MOROZOV (Union or ;~oy:let Socialist Rapublios) 

pointed out t~iat in his · v.£eM ~he ~rhcle Ue:p(:.rt ot' thl.) 
. . ...... -:·J::JJ.i f 

Transpe;r:t and Comuni:cation'$ por.m1:tssion tended to 1ea\!e 

aa1da 'broblaos ·of &eol:J.omic collla.bc'r~t:lon between states, .t he 
. . ... ~ -~ .. · 

" . =:. : ~-~-;>. L .:-

solution of which would lead~- :ito true and' effective collabora-

•~ .. · . . ... ~ . . ·· .·•· .·ter :: .. ... _., ,~· - f>: . ¥ r1· ·' .. . ~,ion .. -~ l:'.n ~n~tru:~ce "~t~-a ;s t.b.e · i~av;c. "he, '"ds . ..,:re ,l: ;;,h.t :ra-r.:\'t ;;> 

-question had oo~n de~lt wi~~iF.' :anc1 t~ dec,l on ~he othe!' Jiruw. 
with _·_quest ion~ onti:r~:t>' wi~~if;,,th€~ ·:p~:st!J'+.tfce of nati9pa~ 
sovereignty" Resol11tion N~:.Lio was..1ar.1 e:kample of that .. . I . . . 

tend~npy. T,.h~. do+~t{~t.iqn ;9~ ,.the :ussR :wa:s ppposed to action 
t l l . 

of thut sort and would vot~ 1 ·~ainst the ai:ioption of the di•art 
. 1 

r~; solution.; 

i -.: 



j 

E/AC,6/SR.23 
Page 15'. 

· ~lution 10 wa~en put .to the vote and carried 'QY 

14 yotes, 

Roaolution No• 11. ~~nsport Stat~~ 
" 

Mr. STINEBOWER (United .States or Aoerica) expressed, 

the complete agreement or his delegation with the purpose · 
. I 

of the resolution. It wa.s particularly grat.ifying that · 

the Transport nnd Comnunicntions Co~ission had given 

recognition to the responsible stntistical organs and to tho 

specialized agenc~ea. The United States delegation, 

however, was -not convinced of the necessity for setting up 
' . 

a f'ornal working group. He would have thousht that ·the 

Secretary-General co~d have been r.equested t9 oake the 

required s_tudy by using the .resources of the Secretnriat 

and calling upon such independent experts as h~ might 

think desirable. He would therefore LlOVe that · paragraph 
' ' 

. (l) of the Resolution be amended by ~elation of the words 

f'roc "to set_ up" down ,to "This working. group shc;>uld" and 

by' the consequential insertion after the words "regional . 
-
cotlt'lissions concerned" or the word "to"; and by the 

substitution for the last sentence or the paragraph or the 

w9rds ttrn this wor' the Secretary~General shall utilise 

the resources of the Secretariat; calling upon the 

services· or such independent experts as he Iaay consider 

desirable"~ 

On the suggestion of Mr, d'ASCOLI· (Venezuela), who 

pointed out t~at the Secretnry~General would tn . a~ case 

make use of the Secretariat 1 s resources, .,Mr. ,sTINEBOWER 

amended his -proposed substitute text to read as follows: 

tlin this work the Secretary-General, inaddition to 

utilizing the rdsources of. the Secretariat, cay call upon 

the services of' such independent experts as he nay consider 

desir.able". 



tha.t it iJiglit b6 practicabi~ to leave 't]1e :tinancia.,1 
~r.r ·-_ 

o.t:titlate conc£erf;illg 1 t untJ~ t.to firinncia~l estl,oates of the 
. . 

St<:.t:isM.cal · Cort.:lission i;,er#J ,consj;dor$d . 

Mr. M.OR,QZQY :;~,Union o.f Sbv1e t $qt:in1i,"1:t~ Itopub_.lLbE: ) 

. . . - ·i 

ox:ceode.d ;'.ts terus 'of :~efbrc,nce. 
. ~ ) . ·_:, . It \vas for th$ 

of sHch a rcH;ip:+utiori. wouldt :entail Hirire~scd ~xpc:x~c~itu:re, 

He (the. repl'E:s.or!te:tive of~"-~x{~'·. USSR) considered ~n.'~ t tb.8 
. ··. ~ ·-.f ": ,; }. ~-~-; . . ~ 

quostlon of ~xpoh,<iituN' .coUd~ not. bp. d.:i.vorced f;~(·ri t?1o 
. -·· .. · _. · · · · -~- .-~-:-.L·:.r-: ~- ·: V ~ 

othor matters. Wlthi:irf11.1iit't of the resolution would 

:'i.r.·.fe·Jl' di . .:.·.· --; .. , .'\ ·;~:· · . :' +'.:' •·1:- - ~ i:.ri ' ' · ~. ·t ·l ' 1 ""i ~; <r.•<'> : ,. ·,.;,·.~.". +r.· .. ~ ~ _ . . s.':'jJ..p p.-, ·..J.~ vnv.l.;. ,, .L-· vr1~ ::' JE • . c1,J,.. .,p,q:~w;lo.<J. "' ." -~--r 

"~ouJ~d supp6r::t.<ri decision ~ that sG~'ii:w .. · 
.(~:t:::: 

I.'l r.ep:f;y tc a questici!.): from Yl.!' .. BHOLIAR (Bye:US~·:\:W$inn. 

88H) R Hr. STt~~OWE!\ ('U~i·1~~ St~,~~~~~. {-tj f ~~l~erica) . s~~d .. thnt_ 

1 t J::ttg!).t bb .pt)S!~ibJo for ~~~q' $c<;!fffetqry . ..;(h~nt:ral. ~a: r;u:lke tt~r.; 
, .. . ' ·•I . , 

stndy by :~:,r:rr his own resourcos'ilnrJl consul ~:trig i\~~-th t{ie 

specialized p.gc1.1,cies. 

Conn}i.l;l~ica:t.~:c:1~-s .;~ox:w~1~f10n_}~y'~l ~~~gq~teq M~<~t ~::. q1,d;s~L0e 
gr oup of ~:fi:P:~¢"~? be e-on.sutt:e,.d 1 ~e lJnited s -t;atos .Q.oleg~vtion 

· - ·· · .nt· -~- · 
felt that th.e Becre};::ary!"G~rieral jho{!f:,d bo a1lowqd, d~. scr!et:Lo'n 

., 

to cell in outside ·c:::ne:d;s.. Sl:ould the ConrJ:itt(~c foe1 .· . . . . . --: '• ·' ··!i . . . 
th£r~: tho. t dJ.~'c i',etJo~1 ii{Nit'l wf'::hout ;;.;:qirig, he «v;pu."Ldj .nob ll):,t'r3SB 

f.o.r11 

~v~9l~;:~~~:~~.~~. ~J}A\:t:I'""c)fi_, t.hc. -~~l+.t;q1 Dot a tQ.t~,-.4-'<l~.~~q~ie;M;. \•:• 

lili:tfui.r;.Lt,\fillCtr. ·)~~n£ .. 121.1~·- ~tQ; · ·~·- ~EQ'ti § • .]ll9.....P.t.9M~£:<I: 
-. .. .. . •. . ·. ' ... · .. ..... ·{.'· "'· ' . ..1 ... . ·.. · . . ,, " ' 



-E/ AC. 6/ SR. 23 
Page 17. 

jleletion and tne consequential insertton ot the wqJ"A 
: - 11to" were approyed by 16 yotes to nsme with 1 

al:>stention. 

Mr. MOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) saw 

no necessity ~or a reco11mendation which entailed additional 

expenditure. . The United Nations had been i~ existence · 

tor two years and · should have established its methods ot 

·, work. It was tine to put a brake on the tendency towards 

~ontinuous expans~on. 

On the second part of the United States amendment to 

paragraph (i) being put to the vote, the proposed 

SubStitution QS fJ.pDroy§d }r£' 11 yQtes to :J·xit~ 3 

abstgnt;tons, 

The aqcnded paragrapli (1) of resolution 1~ was PU\ 

tQ the yote and carried by 14 yotcs to 2 with 1 

abstention. 

As there was no discussion on paragraph (~i) o{ 

resolution 11, the CHA]EMAN ruled that ·it would be 

considered adopted 'and t-hat resolution 11 as a whole 

had boon adopted bY 14 votes to 2 with_l ab~tent~Qn. 

Resolution No. 12. · Co-ordination~f .... Inland Transport 
. ' 

Mr. d 1ASCOLI (Venezuela)" remarked that it was 

difficult to separate short-term and long-tern problems, 

and tha~ it was therefore doubtful whether short-term 

,prob~dbs shOUld be co~sidered only at the regional lev~l. 

Latin-American countries had a fundanental long-term problem 

ot roa~ building, which dated from colonial titles; but .. 
that problem_ had been coLlplica~ed by the l~ck of road- _ 

, 

building oquipcent cnused ·by the war. International 

oo-opera.tion woUld be required · to provide Letin Anerica 

with the road~building equipment neces~ary to solve both 

'' -



llt ·vQ,;t.os tg .2,~. 

fut~oJ,y;t;!.Qll ijc, ,U• W~tt.li~lf~>HU. _&U: Co,l:•tai~ nQll ... Govgrnr.}cnt~ 

Qr&&riiz~~. tar . CQ..~.t~1£ .. ~~.wi ~· 

Retarring· to resolution 13, tho CHA:ml,Ul.li ratlindod the 

Conr,:tttee th~t ~W;a~o:ll.]:tion. lJJ of th'~ Econouic and ~k;c~q,1l 
. ' ! 

Counc;tl hed asked the Trans.!lort P~"ld. Commlp1-ieat1ons Co~ission 

for j:ts ?J?5.nlc:ii;4 on t~e api?14.pations of the o:rga:ni,Z.atioris 

uobtd;onod iil l'·eso.ll,.ltion l,l ~ stating nt the santo tibQ tnat: 
. , · , ' :.j . • . 

n¢nbcrship of Spn~n. :il) ar.y p.f theti woul.d be considered :w:hen 
. : .. : ~ . _. : - -. !' -. :-' . 

the Council caoo to·· ~ct li~~~ the ~~plicatiqns ~ 
. The Co~cil had also asked th(.} Council UGO C,Qmoittoil 

to r·epo:rt ori the OJ!"S:iz~i~at;~~llS in · qu¢stion, ~h8 ]1ogJ:4~f 
course would therof'o:t:e npp~ to be to :Wait.upon the r~~rt 

·:t>ir. MOROZOV (Union of i$9Y1et Socinlist RepubJ:ics) 
·"' . -. 

w.ished tp §.ta;~~t that the. ;XfJ~spqr t and qo::unu.':?.icct~ons 
~- :- -: -~- - _. ' 

Commission had· been wrong ~j deciding to recommooil tb!lt 
~ .... t..:-. . • 

:~ 

CtJn sult~tiv~ status .should I'he gran.ted to organizatiol1s ot 

which :Franc¢ SpE>.iri was a ;i~r;1~~; '1'hat decisioll was contrary 
. . . ' . 

to .the r;Tont.Jl"fil Assembly }tf}S,qlutian em the subject., I:t was 
. _,_ -· -: - -·.:r ·~:,:· ., · ·- · ,;;·:_;_·.::: __ ,·J_-.:F __ _ · , .. · ,. ·· -- _ . -.;·~-- _ 

inpossible td a:K;awinO l"C.q\l~sts mad~ by, Stich or.grtn:tzat:J;~~ 
._. ,. .__ _ .. , . ·• ' '/) ." ! 

without taking accou.t;t of 'f1ll(;) fact that the Franco Gover~u:·~~nt 
': f:.' . . 

~h~r~:d·ci:f,'>e 3 .. no iil!.:t t ff?~ r . when the 
.. . +T~ ·. . . 

Ct)t:ini ttee thought ;fit to , JJ~¢uss the prosont' :resa:tut1ont the 
';- ·. ·:-:' \0:"':1._-: __ ,·:;. '-· ~ . '. . ··.( .. 

de1:t1 ga.tlQn p:f ,t;hr.~ U;3SR ''#o~J1,4' q:pposq its n.Ctop':~on. ~ 

Tho CP~IRMA.t"i said th0ot tho USSR r .epresentativ() t s 

.He still ·. ;" ·~ -.-:. . 

.t!l . . ·:i " . . • . 

thoiught ' that 'tine wo1.lld be gaiiie.d 1.:!' th;:! .question -wet·e ,,j} 
considered ut ~hat ;ttectin~'t but i.nstead wBro 'remitt.ad ~o the 

Council,. 

i . 
: " ! 



E/AC.6/SR.23 
Page 19~ 

I . 

XhQre 9eing no objection, the Chalra~bl•s proposal 

'"as £dopted o 

. . 

The CHAIRMAN announced that the ComrJittee had 
; 

· co~pleted the first item of its agenda. It he.d taken 
. . 

decisions on all the resolutiohs in the Repo'rt of the 

Transport and Cooounications Coonission, except for:- · 
• ' • ·• 1 

fi9~oluti6n 4 which it had been agreed should be 

· deforred un.<.;.iJ. tho report of the ad hoc cor11:1ittee. 

on the Proposed Econo!!1ic ComL1iss~on for the Middle. 

East had been considered; 

Resolution 6, on which it had been agreed that no 

actio~ mould be tak~n; . 

Resolution 9, which had been deferred to allow the 

Chairoan to consult with the President and other. 

officers of the Council considering the Provisiona~ 

Trusteeship Questionnaire, and to report, wi~h then, 

to the Council; nod 
... 

~~91ution 13, on which it had been agreed that no 

~ction should be t 'aken. 

111 .ar:.c.or<:l~"nco .~i.t!t. :~l'l,e .. ~'l:t€'J?..G_s_~Aon of Mr._MQ_F.OZOV (USSR) 
' . 

• 

I 

it_~L'!:Yb~ously A£:t'§.?d that ·the wo.rds "hav!UE.. .. ~Q.n~:i..d..e.,l:~~ , 
, \ 

,.,s))..QU:}.Il_po ~ubstitute9_for the words "t.W.~ note· of" in .the 
,. 

&~.9Jlf:llL~Q.....to the rQSQ.l\ltion~ o · 

, 
Mr. HOROZOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) 

aslwd tho Chaircan to request the Secretariat to circulate 

the texts of the resolutions just discussed in the form in . 
'ivhich thov had been adopted by the CorJmittee, as certain 

:.:-.r.~·}~'ments had not b.eon subr.1itted in \V"riting. 

The CHAIRMAN said that this would be done. 

co}JSIL)ER!'SION OF RF.PO:=tT OF TiiE ECONOMIC AND EHPLOYMENT 
r.m1MISSION (Docuncnts E/790 and E/790/Add.l) · 

The CHA l R:HAN o.n.nou..."1ced that, as with the R~port of ~ 



I 

l ; i 

tho Tl'anspor·t and Coonn.inicat_*-Bf~· Ccn:miission he w'Ou:t,~i first·j 
I. ,.. 

a.ski i\'5r [;. genqi'a:L -ctiscussi on ·or the EconQLiic 1;\nd Emploj'mont _ 
l . 

The 91:fAIRMAJl stated that neither the Rapporteur nor 

Chairman of the 1!19onqtiic and Epployoent Comr1ission wore 

present. He 'would ask }t{..i. vlEINTRAUB (Secretariat) to 

Mr. 1/EINTRA\.JB (Socrc:tarJlat) said. that he could nof 

pr~aent th;3 .iepq:r-t bU:t would bri~f'1y explain its conten~~.-· )~ 
. . ·-Ll/ i' .-• 

He drew attention to two dra:f't resolutions and poiritoh 

-out that thore woro ~:t9o:thote~ ina:tcat :I..."lg reservations 1?Y 

-H·.?. said thaj; , :in con.nqction h'.i. ~h thQ World Ec6non:ts 

Report, f.ol:towil\g tile lin(3s suggested by the Gornmi~sion 

thnt. each session of tho Cou.."icil s-hoV-ld. have sono roc~nt 

data on \'lorld. og_onooAc t .rooids, the Socrot~iat was prop4r~~ 
. 1.~- . 

a st;atistfcal supplet~wri.t :whi;ch wbuld br~ proscmtcd to 

Th1;3 · CHAIRi•fA.N; a.nnouncGd that ·gehera1 d iscussivn of thd 

Ec·on<mi-c and Erli:rlo~ent '(}qr.1iJ~ssion' s l:"Gpql.~t wQu.lcl :bag:i,n . . . . ,. ~ . .. . ' . ' .. ' 

a·t tho next neoting & 

' ' -

'. 


